
From: C arl Weimer 
Sent: 4/8/2013 7:54:28 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: CPUC Natural Gas Safety Symposium Invitation and Agenda 

Thanks Terrie, 
No big deal, but I need to make travel arrangements, and had not heard anything about this 
until I received the invite from you. 

Thanks 

Carl 

Carl Weimer, Executive Director 
Pipeline Safety Trust 

300 N. Commercial, Suite B 
Bellingham, WA 98225 

360-543-5686 
http://www.DStrust.org 

On Apr 8, 2013, at 7:36 AM, Prosper, Terrie D. wrote: 

Hi Carl, 
I apologize about this. I am looping in Liza Malashenko from our Safety and 
Enforcement Division and Laura Doll from PG&E - they are working on the 
agenda and can shed some light on what's going on. 

Terrie 

Original message 
From: Carl Weimer <carl@pstrust.org> 
Date: 
To: "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: CPUC Natural Gas Safety Symposium Invitation and Agenda 

Hi Terrie, 
Thanks for the invite to this Symposium. I see from the agenda that I am listed 
as a speaker. I did have one brief conversation a month ago or so about that 
possibility, but have heard nothing else since. Will more information be 
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provided soon about expectations, format, etc? 

Thanks 

Carl 

Carl Weimer, Executive Director 
Pipeline Safety Trust 
300 N. Commercial, Suite B 
Bellingham, WA 98225 
360-543-5686 
http://www.pstrust.org 

On Apr 4, 2013, at 6:16 PM, Prosper, Terrie D. wrote: 

Hello, 

Attached please find an invitation to a Natural Gas Safety 
Symposium from Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan, Director of 
the California Public Utilities Commission's Safety and 
Enforcement Division. 

The Symposium, titled Forging a New Vision of Safety in 
California, is May 7-8, 2013, in San Francisco. The attached letter 
of invitation and agenda provide more information, including how 
to register. 

Thank you, and please let me know if you have any questions. 

Terrie Prosper 
Director, News and Public Information Office 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-2160 
tdp@cpuc.ca.qov 
Facebook I Twitter I www.cpuc.ca.aov 

<CPUCSafetySymposium.pdf> 


